Marta Scocco

Mail marta.scocco@unimc.it

Skype martascocco

ORCID ID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9920-2232

Researchgate https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Marta-Scocco

University of Macerata http://docenti.unimc.it/m.scocco8

Current position

2022 April/ ongoing	Department of Education, Cultural Heritage and Tourism University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy	Research fellow in "Health" Sociology of culture and communication (SPS 08)
2021 September/ ongoing	Department of Political Sciences, Communication and International Relations University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy	Lecturer Sociology (SPS 07)
2020 September/ ongoing	Department of Political Sciences, Communication and International Relations University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy	Lecturer Sociology (SPS 07)

Work Experiences

2021 October/ 2022 May	Department of Education, Cultural Heritage and Tourism University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy	Post-doctoral Researcher Research project entitled "New generations of Italians and family culture of origin" Sociology of culture and communication (SPS 08)		
2021 July/ August	Department of Education, Cultural Heritage and Tourism University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy	Research collaboration Statistical data processing with SPSS software.		
2020 June / 2021 May	Department of Political Sciences, Communication and International Relations University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy	Research fellow Research project entitled "Challenge 2.0" Asylum, Migration and Integration Fund, (AMIF). 2014-2020 Economic sociology and Sociology of work and organisations (SPS 09)		
2019 May/ 2020 April	Department of Political Sciences, Communication and International Relations University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy	Research fellow Research project entitled "Challenge" Asylum, Migration and Integration Fund, (AMIF). 2014-2020 Economic sociology and Sociology of work and organisations (SPS 09)		

Education

2016 September/	Ph.D in Human Sciences			
2020 September	Curriculum in Psychology, communication and social sciences			
Institution	University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy			
Thesis title	Families, generations and (e)migratory paths. A research on second and third generations of Italians emigrated to Belgium. (Supervisor: Professor Isabella Crespi)			
Other info	Doctor Europaeus			
2015 March	Master degree in "Public communication, business and advertising" (LM59)			
Institution	Department of Political Sciences, Communication and International Relations University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy			
2011 April	Bachelor degree in "Media and Journalism"			
Institution	Faculty of Political Science "Cesare Alfieri" University of Florence, Florence, Italy			

Training and international mobility

	Professional training programme on "Reporting and auditing of Horizon Europe projects" and "Marie		
2022 May	Skłodowska-Curie Actions–Postdoctoral Fellowships"		
	European Cooperation in Research and Education		
	Professional Certificate on "Green Transition and Sustainability"		
2022 Mari	ISPI School		
2022 May	https://www.ispionline.it/it/ispi-school/advanced/professional-certificate-green-transition-e-sostenibilita-distance-		
	learning		
	Advanced Course in "Regression Modelling"		
2021 June	CorisLab – Laboratory of communication and social research		
	Sapienza University, Rome		
	Advanced Course in "Secondary data sources"		
2021 June	CorisLab – Laboratory of communication and social research		
	Sapienza University, Rome		
	Advanced Course in "Advanced Excel for Social Research"		
2021 April	CorisLab – Laboratory of communication and social research		
	Sapienza University, Rome		
	Summer School on "Methods and Social Research - Winter Pills"		
2020 December	Paideia- AIS Italian Association of Sociology		
2010	Research mobility in Belgium 1 month		
2019	PhD Human Sciences - Doctor Europaeus		
	Marie Curie Fellow in Netherlands 2 months		
2018	GRAGE: Grey and green in Europe: elderly living in urban areas		
	H2020-Marie Sklodowska Curie Actions-RISE		
2021 June 2021 April 2020 December 2019	https://www.ispionline.it/it/ispi-school/advanced/professional-certificate-green-transition-e-sostenibilita-distance-learning Advanced Course in "Regression Modelling" CorisLab — Laboratory of communication and social research Sapienza University, Rome Advanced Course in "Secondary data sources" CorisLab — Laboratory of communication and social research Sapienza University, Rome Advanced Course in "Advanced Excel for Social Research" CorisLab — Laboratory of communication and social research Sapienza University, Rome Summer School on "Methods and Social Research - Winter Pills" Paideia- AIS Italian Association of Sociology Research mobility in Belgium 1 month PhD Human Sciences - Doctor Europaeus Marie Curie Fellow in Netherlands 2 months GRAGE: Grey and green in Europe: elderly living in urban areas		

Language skills

Language	Level (speaking)	Level (writing)	Level (listening)	Level (reading)
Italian	Native level			
English	C1	C1	C1	C1

Publications (selection)

- 2022, Zanier, M. L., Scocco, M. ,"Migrazioni oltre le aree metropolitane: le sfide della cittadinanza "dal basso" in un sistema insediativo marchigiano", *Mondi Migranti*, 1/2022, pp. 101-116, DOI:10.3280/MM2022-001006.
- 2021, Crespi, I, Scocco, M., Contextual knowledge: Contextual investigation, identification of visual languages within specific cultural frames, in Media, art and design. Intercultural education strategies, Macerata / Ústí nad Labem, University in Ústí nad Labem & University of Macerata; pp. 57 72 (ISBN: 978-80-7561-309-7,978-80-7561-317-2).
- 2021, Crespi, I, Crescenti, M., Scocco, M., "Visual methods and migration: methodological advantages using documentary in the field", Visual Studies; 37; Abingdon, Oxford, Taylor & Francis; pp. 1 20 (ISSN: 1472-5878).
- 2021, Scocco M., Messere G., "Generazioni di origine straniera: nuovi paradigmi e buone pratiche di intercultura. Il progetto di scambi giovanili Macerata Marsiglia" in Car R., Mattucci N. (a cura di) Razzismo "eterno"? Trattamenti differenziati illegittimi e nuove alterità, *Heteroglossia*, 17 (2021). pp 101-122. (ISSN: 2037-7037).
- 2021, Scocco M., "Migrazioni e territorio:sfide abitative nelle aree non metropolitane d'Italia" in Salvadego L., Savino M., Scotti E. (a cura di) *Migrazioni e Vulnerabilità. La rotta del mediterraneo centrale*. Atti del II doctoral colloquium dell'accademia diritto e migrazioni (macerata, 5-6 dicembre 2019) pp. 237-250. (ISBN 9788892193536).
- 2020, Scocco M., "Transnational families' experiences. A research on generations of Italians living in Belgium" in Special Issue on "Families and Generations in Migration Processes", *Journal of Mediterranean Knowledge*, Vol. 5(2)/2020, Guest Editor: Isabella Crespi, University of Macerata (Italy). pp 219-235. DOI: 10.26409/2020JMK5.2.14.
- 2020, Scocco, M., Crespi, I., "Le migrazioni in Italia: tra falsi miti e nuove partenze" in Migrazioni, processi educativi e percorsi di cittadinanza. Sfide per una società inclusiva, Crespi, I., Zanier, M. L., Sesto San Giovanni: Mimesis Edizioni. Pp 13-32 (ISBN: 9788857574301).
- 2020, Zanier, M.L., Scocco, M., "Migrazioni, questioni di cittadinanza e diritti" in Migrazioni, processi educativi e percorsi di cittadinanza. Sfide per una società inclusiva, Crespi, I., Zanier, M. L., Sesto San Giovanni: Mimesis Edizioni. Pp 95-112. (ISBN: 9788857574301).
- 2020, Scocco, M., Zanier, M.L., "Processi migratori, generazioni e mutamento sociale" in Migrazioni, processi educativi e percorsi di cittadinanza. Sfide per una società inclusiva, Crespi, I., Zanier, M. L., Sesto San Giovanni: Mimesis Edizioni. Pp 55-73 (ISBN: 9788857574301).

Conferences and workshops | Speaker (selection)

2022: June ESA RN13 | European Sociological Association - ESA

Interim meeting "Family Lives, Intimacies and Social Change: New perspectives on families in flux' updated" Title: Family cultures and new generations: identity, belongings and social change in migration dynamics

Isabella Crespi and Marta Scocco

2022: May "Famiglie nella migrazione: dinamiche intergenerazionali e inclusione nei contesti socio-educativi"

Asylum, Migration and Integration Fund, (AMIF) Project "Nuovi Cittadini Plus" PROG-2686

Title: Families and intergenerational relations in migration.

Isabella Crespi and Marta Scocco

University of Macerata

2022: March Seminar

Sociology of Family and Life Course (Bachelor of Science in Education)
Title: Families and Migration: Routes, Relationships and New Generations

University of Turin

2021: November Sociology Week 2021 "Education, interculture and 'pre- and post-pandemic' challenges"

Title: The study of migration across generations: between inclusion, renegotiation and social change

University of Macerata

2021: August 15th Conference of the European Sociological Association/ESA

RN35 - Sociology of Migration

Title: Outside The Gateways Cities. Changing Minorities' Mobility And Settlement Patterns In Italian Local

Contexts, Maria Letizia Zanier and Marta Scocco

2020: July 17th IMISCOE Annual Conference "Methodological Approaches and Tools in Migration Research"

Title: Migration experiences research: methodological advantages using visual sociology

Isabella Crespi, Marta Scocco and Martina Crescenti

Research projects (selection)

RE-ACT - Self-Reflection Tools For Smart Universities Acting Regionally

Project reference: 612903-EPP-1-2019-1-PT-EPPKA3-PI-FORWARD

Role UniMC: Partner

Principal investigator: Alessio Cavicchi Runtime: from 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021

Role: member of research unit.

TICASS | Technologies of Imaging in Communication, Art and Social Sciences - H2020-msca-rise-2016

Funding programme: H2020-Marie Sklodowska Curie Actions-RISE Project reference: 734602-TICASS-H2020-MSCA-RISE-2016

Role UniMC: Partner

Principal investigator: Rosita Deluigi Runtime: from 01.05.2017 to 30.04.2021

Role: researcher (production/analysis of images and collaboration in the production of final reports, conferences, events).

TWL - The Wine Lab / Generating Innovation between Practice and Research

Funding programme: Erasmus Plus - KA2

Project reference: 575782-EPP-1-2016-1-IT-EPPKA2-KA

Role UniMC: Coordinator

Principal investigator: Alessio Cavicchi Runtime: from 01.01.2017 to 31.12.2019

Role: researcher (conducting video interviews and focus groups, participation in events).

Research interest

- Migration in the family dimension
- Intergenerational relations and new generations
- Cultural differences and renegotiation practices
- Multiculturalism and intercultural processes

Membership of editorial boards

"Transcultural. Passages between sciences, practices of transformation."

Six-monthly journal of Transcultural Studies published by Mimesis Editore, Milan.

Role: Member of the editorial board.

 $A vailable\ at: \underline{https://mimesisjournals.com/ojs/index.php/transculturale/cs}$

Membership of scientific associations

- Since 2019: Member of ESA European Sociological Association (RN35 RN13).
- Since 2019: Member of AIS Italian Sociological Association.
- Since 2019: Member of ADIM (Law and Migration Academy).
- Since 2021: Member of CRISA (Inter-University Research Centre on Healthy and Active Ageing).

Macerata, 31/05/2022

Marta Scocco